
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
November 30, 2021 

Prospective Respondents 

RE: Addendum #1 22-06 Bay County Emergency Radio 911 Towers 
Generators 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 1 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

The following questions have been received. The County’s answers follow 
in bold.

Regards, 

Scott Nabers 
Contracts Administrator 

1) Scope on sheet 32 of 102 it states “This is a grant fund project. 
It will be split into two phases. Phase I will be electrical design. 
Bay County has to submit design to the State of Florida for 
approval and then Phase II will be construction after approval. 
Design shall be 100 calendar days and Construction shall be 
220 calendar days after State approval of plans. Contractor 
shall provide all design for permitting and for design approval to 
the State of Florida Division of Emergency Management. Bay 
County will have to provide access to all locations.”  Are you 
looking for only Phase I of this scope or someone to do both 
phases?  What are the requirements in “electrical design”?  
Hand Sketch or Stamped Engineered drawings? 

 Both phases are part of this bid.  Electrical Design will be 
necessary drawings to pull permits at all locations. 

2) Scope mentions "This is a grant fund project. It will be split into 
two phases. Phase I will be electrical design. Bay County has to 
submit design to the State of Florida for approval and then 
Phase II will be construction after approval. "  You looking for 
someone to include an Stamped Engineered Electrical Design 
as well as include the Installation of the generators? 
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 This is one project and it includes design and construction.  
Construction shall not start until after we have received 
approval from the State.  Vendor need to provide necessary 
drawing to pull permits. 

3) Are there possibly any drawings for this bid project ( Bay County 
Emergency Radio 911 Towers Generators) ? If so please post 
them on the site, as they are not included in any of the 
information. 

 Bay County has provided all the information we have 
pertaining to existing 911 towers, we do not have any 
additional plans. 


